Florida Department of Environmental Regulation
Twin Towers Office Bldg. ® 2600 Blair Stone Road @ Tallahas’sce_, Florida 32399-2400

Bob Martinez, Governor Dale Twachtmann, Secretary John Shearer, Assistant Secretary

April 4, 1990

L]

CERTIFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Hudson C. Smith .
Occidental Chemical Corp.
Post Office Box 300

White Springs, Florida 32096

Dear Mr. Smith:

Re: Permit Expiration Date Extension
Sulfur Pellets Facility, AC 24-119008
The Department is‘in-agreement with your request dated October 2,
. 1989, for an extension of the expiration date of the above
permit. The following shall be changed and added to -the permit:

E.2»iration Date:

From: December 31, 1986
To: December 31, 1991

Attachment to be Added:
5. Koogler & Associates letter received October 5, 1989,

This letter must be attached to. the above mentioned permit and
shall become a part of that permit.

Sincergly,

Division of Air Resources
Management- :

S&/PR/plm

¢: M. Benjamin, NE District
P. Raval, K & A

Recycled m Paper
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" DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION

Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Steve Smallwood
) X8
FROM: Clair Fancy
DATE: April 4, 1990
SUBJ: Permit Expiration Date Extension

Occidental Chemical Corp.
Sulfur Pellets Facility, AC 24-119008

Attached for your approval and signature is a permit expiration
date extension prepared by the Bureau of Air Regulation for
Occidental Chemical Corp.'s sulfur pellets facility 1located in

Hamilton County, Florida.
I recommend your approval and signature.
CF/PR/plm

Attachment
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